



# José M. Gulias Lugo

Senior Full Stack Web Developer

- 📍 Mexico City, Mexico
- ✉ [contact@joselugo.dev](mailto:contact@joselugo.dev)
- 🌐 [joselugo.dev](http://joselugo.dev)
- 🐙 [github.com/chepetime](https://github.com/chepetime)

## Summary

---

Senior Frontend Developer and Computer Scientist based in Mexico City.

I help companies and brands to create strong and successful digital products. Getting involved before and after the development, testing and deployment. Since 2010, I make interactive websites and content for the Internet.

While working with Agencies I have built websites, web applications and APIs for major companies and startups. As a freelance I've built and run countless sites, campaigns, email marketing strategies and crafted multimedia content.

My current frontend stack is split between the React and Vue environments, as both of them work better in different types of projects.

Current stack involves React, Gatsby, Vue, Redux, Vuxes, Laravel, Express, Axios, Jest, SCSS, PostCSS, Webpack, MySQL, nginx, npm scripts, NodeJs, Envoy, Linux, Heroku.

I'm always getting at the state of the art of development, technology, entrepreneurship and entertainment.

## Work experience

---

### Senior Full Stack Web Developer

2020 - Present

King Tide

My current role at King Tide is to lead and develop Websites, RESTfull API's and set a higher bar into the modern Javascript Development performance, accessibility, seo and scalability.

**Clients:** All clients are US-based, ranging from Real State to Crypto Business.

### Tech Leach, Senior Frontend Developer and UI Consultant

2015 - 2020

[ktc Agency](#)

At ktc, my role as Head of Development consists of leading new projects to fruition. I get involved from the very start, helping to define requirements and business rules.

Also, I get consulted for every step of the project: from Content and UX to Business Control and DevOps. Once the project lands into the Development Team, my tasks include selecting the technologies and frameworks, planning development strategies, and working to complete a well-coded project. Defining git strategies, deployment configuration, unit, crossbrowser and crossdevice testing are common tasks from every day, as is working with UX, UI, Content, and SEO Teams. And most important, coding. Even though I take management decisions, I also code as any other member of the team.

In addition, for the success we provide, our client stays with the company and pushes new projects. This helps to completely craft a product with business objectives using border-edge technology.

**Clients:** Suzuki Cars, Suzuki Motorcycles, Whirlpool, Acros, Maytag, KitchenAid, Profuturo, Amatsigroup, Tecnológico de Monterrey EGADE, Schiphol Airport.

## Developer and Consultant

2015 - Present

### Freelance

As a Freelance, I offer clients quick and reliable digital products with business objectives. Websites, Landing Pages and Company Apps. Also, I helped to create digital for the web, podcasts and a Videogame Music Festival.

**Clients:** Pepsi, Champions League, Vice, Diageo, Baileys, Tanqueray, Vconcert.

## Trainee

2013 - 2014

### Kraken Comunicación

At Kraken, my role consisted to offer support into all areas of the agency, from software and hardware maintenance to front-end development.

## Skills

---

I focus on working in the web, as my skill set reflects. I love the internet and create new ways to interact with everything around us using web technologies.

The technologies, frameworks, methodologies and tools I have use along my career not only show a constant learning, but a never ending curiosity for better quality and further optimization.

- Semantic Markup (HTML, HTML5, Markdown) and Templating Engines (Pug/Jade, Handlebars)
- Search Engine Optimization, Google Analytics, Metatags
- CSS (SASS, LESS, PostCss, CSSComb, Flexbox, CSSGrid)
- CSS Methodologies (BEM, OOCSS, SMACSS)
- CSS Frameworks (Bulma, Bootstrap, Foundation, Skeleton)
- Javascript, ES6, Babel, DOM Manipulation, AJAX, Data Formats, JSON
- React, Redux, react-router, jest, Gatsby
- Vue, Vuex, vue-router, vue-unit-testing
- Node, nvm, express, Webpack, Parcel, Gulp, npm scripts
- Laravel, Envoy, Vallet, Composer, PHP, Wordpress, MySQL, nginx, Apache
- bash, zsh, git, GitHub/BitBucket/GitLab, ftp-deployment, ssh-deployment, git-deployment, Docker, Ansible
- macOS, Linux Sketch, Zeplin, Photoshop, Illustrator

## Education

---

### Computer Science, Bachelor Degree

2011 - 2014

Universidad de las Américas, A.C.

### Licenciatura en Informática y Tecnologías de Información

2011 - 2014

Universidad de las Américas, A.C.

## Courses and Talks

---

### **Platzi Meetup @ Google México**

Shared my experience working as a fullstack developer with non technical areas as design, content, management, clients and final users.

### **Mexico Dribbble Meetup: Design Status @ Centraal, Mexico City**

Round table with designers, ux specialists and video game developers talking around the design status in the local digital industry.

### **CSS Masters: Tips for Modern CSS @ Centraal, Mexico City**

Gave a talk at a meetup for Developers, CSS Masters, giving some useful tips for a better CSS management.

### **CodeHour @ Telmex Hub, Mexico City**

Imparted an introductory course for coding to children and the elderly, with the help of EpicQueen and Fundación Telmex

## Languages

---

- English, Full Professional Proficiency
- Spanish, Native

## Certifications

---

- 050-710: Novell Certified Linux Administrator
- 1Z0-051: Oracle Database 11g: SQL Fundamentals I
- 117-101: LPI Level 1 Exam 101, Pearson VUE
- 77-888: MOS: Microsoft Office Excel 2010 Expert
- 77-887: MOS: Microsoft Office Word 2010 Expert